The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Wednesday, June 16, 2021

11:00 AM

- REMOTE HEARING (VIRTUAL ROOM 1) -

Committee on Land Use

Rafael Salamanca, Jr., Chair

Members: Adrienne E. Adams, Diana Ayala, Inez D. Barron, Joseph C. Borelli, Selvena N. Brooks-Powers, Ruben Diaz, Sr., Oswald Feliz, Vanessa L. Gibson, Barry S. Grodenchik, Peter A. Koo, Stephen T. Levin, I. Daneek Miller, Francisco P. Moya, Kevin C. Riley, Antonio Reynoso, Carlina Rivera and Mark Treyger

Roll Call	
	Present: Salamanca Jr., Adams, Ayala, Barron, Borelli, Brooks-Powers, R. Diaz Sr., Feliz, Gibson, Grodenchik, Koo, Levin, Miller, Moya, Riley, Reynoso, Rivera and Treyger
Int 1572-2019-B	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring a citywide equitable development
	data tool and racial equity reports on housing and opportunity
	Attachments:Summary of Int. No. 1572-B, Summary of Int. No. 1572-A, Summary of Int. No. 1572, Int. No. 1572, May 29, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-29-19, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - May 29, 2019, Minutes of the Recessed Meeting of May 29, 2019 Held on June 13, 2019, Land Use Calendar - January 7, 2021 and January 11, 2021, Committee Report 1/11/21, Hearing Testimony 1/11/21, Hearing Transcript 1/11/21, Proposed Int. No. 1572-A - 2/16/21, Proposed Int. No. 1572-B - 6/14/21, Calendar of the Zoning Subcommittee and Land Use Meetings - June 16, 2021, Committee Report 6/16/21, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, June 17, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Fiscal Impact Statement, Hearing Transcript - Land Use 6-16-21Proposed Int. No. 1572-B
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1572-B, Summary of Int. No. 1572-A, Summary of Int. No. 1572, Int. No. 1572, May 29, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-29-19, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - May 29, 2019, Minutes of the Recessed Meeting of May 29, 2019 Held on June 13, 2019, Land Use Calendar - January 7, 2021 and January 11, 2021, Committee Report 1/11/21, Hearing Testimony 1/11/21, Hearing Transcript 1/11/21, Proposed Int. No. 1572-A - 2/16/21, Proposed Int. No. 1572-B - 6/14/21, Calendar of the Zoning Subcommittee and Land Use Meetings - June 16, 2021, Committee Report 6/16/21, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, June 17, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Fiscal Impact Statement, Hearing Transcript - Land Use 6-16-21
	This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1572-B, Summary of Int. No. 1572-A, Summary of Int. No. 1572. Int. No. 1572. May 29, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links

No. 1572, Int. No. 1572, May 29, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-29-19, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - May 29, 2019, Minutes of the Recessed Meeting of May 29, 2019 Held on June 13, 2019, Land Use Calendar - January 7, 2021 and January 11, 2021, Committee Report 1/11/21, Hearing Testimony 1/11/21, Hearing Transcript 1/11/21, Proposed Int. No. 1572-A - 2/16/21, Proposed Int. No. 1572-B - 6/14/21, Calendar of the Zoning Subcommittee and Land Use Meetings - June 16, 2021, Committee Report 6/16/21, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, June 17, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Fiscal Impact Statement, Hearing Transcript - Land Use 6-16-21

This Introduction was Amended by Committee

Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1572-B, Summary of Int. No. 1572-A, Summary of Int. No. 1572, Int. No. 1572, May 29, 2019 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-29-19, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - May 29, 2019, Minutes of the Recessed Meeting of May 29, 2019 Held on June 13, 2019, Land Use Calendar - January 7, 2021 and January 11, 2021, Committee Report 1/11/21, Hearing Testimony 1/11/21, Hearing Transcript 1/11/21, Proposed Int. No. 1572-A - 2/16/21, Proposed Int. No. 1572-B - 6/14/21, Calendar of the Zoning Subcommittee and Land Use Meetings - June 16, 2021, Committee Report 6/16/21, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, June 17, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Fiscal Impact Statement, Hearing Transcript - Land Use 6-16-21

A motion was made that this Introduction be Approved by Committee approved by Roll Call.

LU 0790-2021 Application number C 190118 ZMX (909 Castle Hill Avenue Rezoning) submitted by 510 East Realty Inc., pursuant to Section 197-c and 201 of the New York City Charter for the amendment of the Zoning Map, Section No. 7a, changing from an R3-2 District to an R6B and establishing within the proposed R6B District a C1-3 District, Borough of the Bronx, Community District 9, Council District 18.

> Attachments: May 12, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Calendar of the Zoning Subcommittee Meeting - May 19. 2021, Calendar of the Subcommittee Meetings - June 1 and 2, 2021, Calendar of the Zoning Subcommittee and Land Use Meetings - June 16, 2021, June 17, 2021 -Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, City Planning Commission Approval Letter, Hearing Transcript - Zoning 5-19-21, Res. No. 1711, Committee Report, June 30, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Zoning 6-1-21, Hearing Transcript - Land Use 6-16-21

This Land Use Application was Hearing Held by Committee

Attachments: May 12, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Calendar of the Zoning Subcommittee Meeting - May 19. 2021, Calendar of the Subcommittee Meetings - June 1 and 2, 2021, Calendar of the Zoning Subcommittee and Land Use Meetings - June 16, 2021, June 17, 2021 -Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, City Planning Commission Approval Letter, Hearing Transcript - Zoning 5-19-21, Res. No. 1711, Committee Report, June 30, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Zoning 6-1-21, Hearing Transcript - Land Use 6-16-21

A motion was made that this Land Use Application be Approved by Committee with Modifications and Referred to CPC approved by Roll Call.

Affirmative: 18 - Salamanca Jr., Adams, Ayala, Barron, Borelli, Brooks-Powers, R. Diaz Sr., Feliz, Gibson, Grodenchik, Koo, Levin, Miller, Moya, Riley, Reynoso, Rivera and Treyger

LU 0791-2021 Application number N 210096 ZRX (909 Castle Hill Avenue Rezoning) submitted by 510 East Realty Inc., pursuant to Section 201 of the New York City Charter, for an amendment of the Zoning Resolution of the City of New York, modifying APPENDIX F for the purpose of establishing a Mandatory Inclusionary Housing area, Borough of the Bronx, Community District 9, Council District 18.

Attachments: May 12, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, May 12, 2021 -Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Calendar of the Zoning Subcommittee Meeting - May 19. 2021, Calendar of the Subcommittee Meetings - June 1 and 2, 2021, Calendar of the Zoning Subcommittee and Land Use Meetings - June 16, 2021, June 17, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, City Planning Commission Approval Letter, Hearing Transcript - Zoning 5-19-21, Res. No. 1712, Committee Report, June 30, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Zoning 6-1-21, Hearing Transcript - Land Use 6-16-21

This Land Use Application was Hearing Held by Committee

Attachments: May 12, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, May 12, 2021 -Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Calendar of the Zoning Subcommittee Meeting - May 19. 2021, Calendar of the Subcommittee Meetings - June 1 and 2, 2021, Calendar of the Zoning Subcommittee and Land Use Meetings - June 16, 2021, June 17, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, City Planning Commission Approval Letter, Hearing Transcript - Zoning 5-19-21, Res. No. 1712, Committee Report, June 30, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Zoning 6-1-21, Hearing Transcript - Land Use 6-16-21

A motion was made that this Land Use Application be Approved by Committee with Modifications and Referred to CPC approved by Roll Call.

- LU 0792-2021 Application number C 200298 ZSK (West 16th Street Special Permit) submitted by Bedford Carp Realty III, LLC pursuant to Sections 197-c and 201 of the New York City Charter for the grant of a special permit pursuant to Section 106-32(a) of the Zoning Resolution to allow a commercial use (Use Group 16 use) not permitted by the provisions of Section 106-31 (Special Provisions for As-of-Right New Buildings for Use Group M or Commercial Use) to facilitate the development of a 2-story commercial warehouse building, on property located 2706 West 16th Street (Block 6995, Lot 74), in an M1-2 District, within the Special Coney Island Mixed Use District, Borough of Brooklyn, Community District 13, Council District 47.
 - Attachments: May 12, 2021 Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, May 12, 2021 -Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Calendar of the Subcommittee Meetings - June 1 and 2, 2021, Calendar of the Zoning Subcommittee and Land Use Meetings - June 16, 2021, June 17, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report, Res. No. 1676, Hearing Transcript - Zoning 5-19-21, Hearing Transcript - Zoning 6-1-21, Hearing Transcript - Land Use 6-16-21

Attachments: May 12, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, May 12, 2021 -Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Calendar of the Subcommittee Meetings - June 1 and 2, 2021, Calendar of the Zoning Subcommittee and Land Use Meetings - June 16, 2021, June 17, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report, Res. No. 1676, Hearing Transcript - Zoning 5-19-21, Hearing Transcript - Zoning 6-1-21, Hearing Transcript - Land Use 6-16-21

A motion was made that this Land Use Application be Approved by Committee with Companion Resolution approved by Roll Call.

LU 0797-2021 Application No. C 210149 ZMX (Crab Shanty Restaurant – 361 City Island Avenue Rezoning) submitted by SHAR-JO Rest. Inc., d/b/a/ Crab Shanty, pursuant to Sections 197-c and 201 of the New York City Charter for an amendment of the Zoning Map, Section No. 4d, by establishing within an existing R3A District a C1-2 District, Borough of the Bronx, Community District 10, Council District 13).

Attachments: Calendar of the Zoning Subcommittee Meeting - May 19. 2021, Calendar of the Subcommittee Meetings - June 1 and 2, 2021, May 27, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Calendar of the Zoning Subcommittee and Land Use Meetings - June 16, 2021, June 17, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report, Res. No. 1677, Hearing Transcript - Zoning 5-19-21, Hearing Transcript - Zoning 6-1-21, Hearing Transcript - Land Use 6-16-21

This Land Use Application was Hearing Held by Committee

Attachments: Calendar of the Zoning Subcommittee Meeting - May 19. 2021, Calendar of the Subcommittee Meetings - June 1 and 2, 2021, May 27, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Calendar of the Zoning Subcommittee and Land Use Meetings - June 16, 2021, June 17, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report, Res. No. 1677, Hearing Transcript - Zoning 5-19-21, Hearing Transcript - Zoning 6-1-21, Hearing Transcript - Land Use 6-16-21

A motion was made that this Land Use Application be Approved by Committee with Companion Resolution approved by Roll Call.

LU 0798-2021 Application number 20215024 HAX (Melrose Open Door) submitted by the Department of Housing Preservation and Development requesting approval of an exemption from real property taxation pursuant to Article XI of the Private Housing Finance Law, for properties located at 881 Brook Ave. (Block 2365, Lot 23), 672 St. Ann's Ave. (Block 2617, Lot 20), 675 Eagle Ave. (Block 2617, Lot 70), 901 Eagle Ave. (Block 2620, Lot 46), 667 Cauldwell Ave. (Block 2624, Lot 73), 1175 Tinton Ave (Block 2662, Lot 27), 840-842 Tinton Ave. (Block 2667, Lots 1 and 2), 1109 Intervale Ave. (Block 2692, Lot 73), 1048 Faile Ave. (Block 2748, Lot 24), 959 Home St. (Block 2979, Lot 1), 1298 Hoe Ave. (Blok 2987, Lot 14), 1013 Home St. (Block 2993, Lot 33), Borough of the Bronx, Community Districts 1, 2, and 3, Council District 17.

> Attachments: Calendar of the Subcommittee Meetings - June 1 and 2, 2021, May 27, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Calendar of the Landmarks, Public Sitings and Dispositions Subcommittee Meeting - June 15, 2021, Calendar of the Zoning Subcommittee and Land Use Meetings -June 16, 2021, June 17, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report, Res. No. 1678, Hearing Transcript - Landmarks 6-2-21, Hearing Transcript - Land Use 6-16-21

This Land Use Application was Hearing Held by Committee

Attachments: Calendar of the Subcommittee Meetings - June 1 and 2, 2021, May 27, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Calendar of the Landmarks, Public Sitings and Dispositions Subcommittee Meeting - June 15, 2021, Calendar of the Zoning Subcommittee and Land Use Meetings -June 16, 2021, June 17, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report, Res. No. 1678, Hearing Transcript - Landmarks 6-2-21, Hearing Transcript - Land Use 6-16-21

A motion was made that this Land Use Application be Approved by Committee with Companion Resolution approved by Roll Call.

LU 0799-2021 Application number 20215025 HAX (Melrose Open Door) submitted by the Department of Housing Preservation and Development pursuant to Article 16 of the General Muncipal Law requesting the waiver of the area designation requirement of Section 693 of the General Municipal and the requirements of Sections 197-c and 197-d of the Charter, and approval of a project as an Urban Development Action Area Project for property located at 1048 Faile Street (Block 2748, Lot 24), Borough of the Bronx, Community District 2, Council District 17.

> Attachments: Calendar of the Subcommittee Meetings - June 1 and 2, 2021, May 27, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Calendar of the Landmarks, Public Sitings and Dispositions Subcommittee Meeting - June 15, 2021, Calendar of the Zoning Subcommittee and Land Use Meetings -June 16, 2021, June 17, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report, Res. No. 1679, Hearing Transcript - Landmarks 6-2-21, Hearing Transcript - Land Use 6-16-21

This Land Use Application was Hearing Held by Committee

Attachments:Calendar of the Subcommittee Meetings - June 1 and 2, 2021, May 27,
2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Calendar of the
Landmarks, Public Sitings and Dispositions Subcommittee Meeting - June
15, 2021, Calendar of the Zoning Subcommittee and Land Use Meetings -
June 16, 2021, June 17, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files,
Committee Report, Res. No. 1679, Hearing Transcript - Landmarks 6-2-21,
Hearing Transcript - Land Use 6-16-21

A motion was made that this Land Use Application be Approved by Committee with Companion Resolution approved by Roll Call.

- Affirmative: 18 Salamanca Jr., Adams, Ayala, Barron, Borelli, Brooks-Powers, R. Diaz Sr., Feliz, Gibson, Grodenchik, Koo, Levin, Miller, Moya, Riley, Reynoso, Rivera and Treyger
- LU 0800-2021 Application number 20210155 HUX (Melrose Open Door) submitted by the Department of Housing Preservation and Development (HPD), pursuant to Section 505 of Article 15 of the General Municipal (Urban Renewal) Law of New York State and Section 197-c of the New York City Charter, for the first amendment to the Mott Haven North Urban Renewal Plan, Borough of the Bronx, Community District 1, Council District 17.
 - <u>Attachments:</u> Calendar of the Subcommittee Meetings June 1 and 2, 2021, May 27, 2021 Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Calendar of the Landmarks, Public Sitings and Dispositions Subcommittee Meeting June 15, 2021, Calendar of the Zoning Subcommittee and Land Use Meetings June 16, 2021, June 17, 2021 Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report, Res. No. 1680, Hearing Transcript Landmarks 6-2-21, Hearing Transcript Land Use 6-16-21

This Land Use Application was Hearing Held by Committee

Attachments: Calendar of the Subcommittee Meetings - June 1 and 2, 2021, May 27, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Calendar of the Landmarks, Public Sitings and Dispositions Subcommittee Meeting - June 15, 2021, Calendar of the Zoning Subcommittee and Land Use Meetings -June 16, 2021, June 17, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report, Res. No. 1680, Hearing Transcript - Landmarks 6-2-21, Hearing Transcript - Land Use 6-16-21

A motion was made that this Land Use Application be Approved by Committee with Companion Resolution approved by Roll Call.

Affirmative: 18 - Salamanca Jr., Adams, Ayala, Barron, Borelli, Brooks-Powers, R. Diaz Sr., Feliz, Gibson, Grodenchik, Koo, Levin, Miller, Moya, Riley, Reynoso, Rivera and Treyger

LU 0801-2021 Application number C 20210154 HAX (Melrose Open Door) submitted by the Department of Housing Preservation and Development pursuant to Article 16 of the General Municipal Law for approval of the designation of an Urban Development Action Area and approval of an Urban Development Action Area Project, and pursuant to Section 197-c of the New York City Charter for approval of the disposition of the City-owned property located at 672 St. Anns Avenue (Block 2617, Lot 20), 675 Eagle Avenue (Block 2617, Lot 70), 667 Cauldwell Avenue (Block 2624, Lot 73), 840-842 Tinton Avenue (Block 2667, Lots 1 & 2), Borough of the Bronx, Community District No. 1, Council District 17.

- <u>Attachments:</u> Calendar of the Subcommittee Meetings June 1 and 2, 2021, May 27, 2021 Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Calendar of the Landmarks, Public Sitings and Dispositions Subcommittee Meeting June 15, 2021, Calendar of the Zoning Subcommittee and Land Use Meetings June 16, 2021, June 17, 2021 Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report, Res. No. 1681, Hearing Transcript Landmarks 6-2-21, Hearing Transcript Land Use 6-16-21
- This Land Use Application was Hearing Held by Committee
 - Attachments: Calendar of the Subcommittee Meetings June 1 and 2, 2021, May 27, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Calendar of the Landmarks, Public Sitings and Dispositions Subcommittee Meeting - June 15, 2021, Calendar of the Zoning Subcommittee and Land Use Meetings -June 16, 2021, June 17, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report, Res. No. 1681, Hearing Transcript - Landmarks 6-2-21, Hearing Transcript - Land Use 6-16-21

A motion was made that this Land Use Application be Approved by Committee with Companion Resolution approved by Roll Call.

- LU 0802-2021 Application number 20210156 HAX (Melrose Open Door) submitted by the Department of Housing Preservation and Development pursuant to Article 16 of the General Municipal Law for approval of the designation of an Urban Development Action Area and approval of an Urban Development Action Area Project, and pursuant to Section 197-c of the New York City Charter for approval of the disposition of the City-owned property located at 881 Brook Avenue (Block 2365, Lot 23), 901 Eagle Avenue (Block 2620, Lot 46), 959 Home Street (Block 2979, Lot 1), 1298 Hoe Avenue (Block 2987, Lot 14), 1013 Home Street (Block 2993, Lot 33), Borough of the Bronx, Community District 3, Council District 17.
 - Attachments: Calendar of the Subcommittee Meetings June 1 and 2, 2021, May 27, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Calendar of the Landmarks, Public Sitings and Dispositions Subcommittee Meeting - June 15, 2021, Calendar of the Zoning Subcommittee and Land Use Meetings -June 16, 2021, June 17, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report, Res. No. 1682, Hearing Transcript - Landmarks 6-2-21, Hearing Transcript - Land Use 6-16-21

Attachments:Calendar of the Subcommittee Meetings - June 1 and 2, 2021, May 27,
2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Calendar of the
Landmarks, Public Sitings and Dispositions Subcommittee Meeting - June
15, 2021, Calendar of the Zoning Subcommittee and Land Use Meetings -
June 16, 2021, June 17, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files,
Committee Report, Res. No. 1682, Hearing Transcript - Landmarks 6-2-21,
Hearing Transcript - Land Use 6-16-21

A motion was made that this Land Use Application be Approved by Committee with Companion Resolution approved by Roll Call.

Affirmative: 18 - Salamanca Jr., Adams, Ayala, Barron, Borelli, Brooks-Powers, R. Diaz Sr., Feliz, Gibson, Grodenchik, Koo, Levin, Miller, Moya, Riley, Reynoso, Rivera and Treyger

The New York City Council

- LU 0803-2021 Application number C 20210173 HAK (Bed Stuy Central and North Phase II) submitted by the Department of Housing Preservation and Development (HPD) pursuant to Article 16 of the General Municipal Law of New York State for the designation of an Urban Development Action Area and approval of an Urban Development Action Area Project for such area, and pursuant to Section 197-c of the New York City Charter for the disposition of City-owned property to a developer selected by HPD, for properties located at 187 and 187R Chauncey Street (Block 1687, Lots 76 and 176), 772 Myrtle Avenue (Block 1754, Lot 16), 890 Myrtle Avenue (Block 1755, Lot 40), and 119-125 Vernon Avenue (Block 1755, Lots 54, 55, 56, and 57), Borough of Brooklyn, Community District 3, Council District 36.
 - Attachments: Calendar of the Subcommittee Meetings June 1 and 2, 2021, May 27, 2021 Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Calendar of the Landmarks, Public Sitings and Dispositions Subcommittee Meeting June 15, 2021, Calendar of the Zoning Subcommittee and Land Use Meetings June 16, 2021, June 17, 2021 Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report, Res. No. 1683, Hearing Transcript Landmarks 6-2-21, Hearing Transcript Land Use 6-16-21

Attachments:Calendar of the Subcommittee Meetings - June 1 and 2, 2021, May 27,
2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Calendar of the
Landmarks, Public Sitings and Dispositions Subcommittee Meeting - June
15, 2021, Calendar of the Zoning Subcommittee and Land Use Meetings -
June 16, 2021, June 17, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files,
Committee Report, Res. No. 1683, Hearing Transcript - Landmarks 6-2-21,
Hearing Transcript - Land Use 6-16-21

A motion was made that this Land Use Application be Approved by Committee with Companion Resolution approved by Roll Call.

- LU 0804-2021 Application number 20215026 HAK (Bed Stuy Central and North Phase II) submitted by the Department of Housing Preservation and Development pursuant to Article XI of the Private Housing Finance Law requesting approval of an exemption from real property taxation for properties located at 187 and 187R Chauncey Street (Block 1687, Lots 76 and 176), 772 Myrtle Avenue (Block 1754, Lot 16), 890 Myrtle Avenue (Block 1755, Lot 40), and 119-125 Vernon Avenue (Block 1755, Lots 54, 55, 56, and 57), Borough of Brooklyn, Community District 3, Council District 36.
 - Attachments: Calendar of the Subcommittee Meetings June 1 and 2, 2021, May 27, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Calendar of the Landmarks, Public Sitings and Dispositions Subcommittee Meeting - June 15, 2021, Calendar of the Zoning Subcommittee and Land Use Meetings -June 16, 2021, June 17, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report, Res. No. 1684, Hearing Transcript - Landmarks 6-2-21, Hearing Transcript - Land Use 6-16-21

Attachments:Calendar of the Subcommittee Meetings - June 1 and 2, 2021, May 27,
2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Calendar of the
Landmarks, Public Sitings and Dispositions Subcommittee Meeting - June
15, 2021, Calendar of the Zoning Subcommittee and Land Use Meetings -
June 16, 2021, June 17, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files,
Committee Report, Res. No. 1684, Hearing Transcript - Landmarks 6-2-21,
Hearing Transcript - Land Use 6-16-21

A motion was made that this Land Use Application be Approved by Committee with Companion Resolution approved by Roll Call.

LU 0805-2021 Application number 20185028 PAR (72-H Transfer of Block 3930, Lot 50) submitted by the Department of Citywide Administrative Services pursuant to Section 72-H of the General Municipal Law for the transfer of City-owned property to the United States of America, acting by and through the National Park Service, for property located at Bock 3930, Lot 50, Borough of Staten Island, Community District 2, Council District 50.

> Attachments: Calendar of the Subcommittee Meetings - June 1 and 2, 2021, May 27, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Calendar of the Landmarks, Public Sitings and Dispositions Subcommittee Meeting - June 15, 2021, Calendar of the Zoning Subcommittee and Land Use Meetings -June 16, 2021, June 17, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report, Res. No. 1685, Hearing Transcript - Landmarks 6-2-21, Hearing Transcript - Land Use 6-16-21

This Land Use Application was Hearing Held by Committee

Attachments: Calendar of the Subcommittee Meetings - June 1 and 2, 2021, May 27, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Calendar of the Landmarks, Public Sitings and Dispositions Subcommittee Meeting - June 15, 2021, Calendar of the Zoning Subcommittee and Land Use Meetings -June 16, 2021, June 17, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report, Res. No. 1685, Hearing Transcript - Landmarks 6-2-21, Hearing Transcript - Land Use 6-16-21

A motion was made that this Land Use Application be Approved by Committee with Companion Resolution approved by Roll Call.

- Affirmative: 18 Salamanca Jr., Adams, Ayala, Barron, Borelli, Brooks-Powers, R. Diaz Sr., Feliz, Gibson, Grodenchik, Koo, Levin, Miller, Moya, Riley, Reynoso, Rivera and Treyger
- LU 0806-2021 Application number C 210063 ZMX (St. Joseph's-1949 Bathgate Avenue) submitted by St. Joseph Apartments LLC pursuant to Sections 197-c and 201 of the New York City Charter for an amendment of the Zoning Map, Section No. 3d, by changing from an R6A District to an R7D District property bounded by East 178th Street, Bathgate Avenue, a line 220 feet southerly of East 178th Street, and Washington Avenue, Borough of the Bronx, Community District 6, Council District 15.
 - Attachments:Calendar of the Subcommittee Meetings June 1 and 2, 2021, May 27,
2021 Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Calendar of the Zoning
Subcommittee and Land Use Meetings June 16, 2021, June 17, 2021 -
Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report, Res. No.
1686, Hearing Transcript Zoning 6-1-21, Hearing Transcript Land Use
6-16-21

This Land Use Application was Hearing Held by Committee

Attachments:Calendar of the Subcommittee Meetings - June 1 and 2, 2021, May 27,
2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Calendar of the Zoning
Subcommittee and Land Use Meetings - June 16, 2021, June 17, 2021 -
Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report, Res. No.
1686, Hearing Transcript - Zoning 6-1-21, Hearing Transcript - Land Use
6-16-21

A motion was made that this Land Use Application be Approved by Committee with Companion Resolution approved by Roll Call.

Affirmative: 18 - Salamanca Jr., Adams, Ayala, Barron, Borelli, Brooks-Powers, R. Diaz Sr., Feliz, Gibson, Grodenchik, Koo, Levin, Miller, Moya, Riley, Reynoso, Rivera and Treyger

LU 0807-2021 Application number N 210062 ZRX (St. Joseph's-1949 Bathgate Avenue) submitted by St Joseph Apartments LLC, pursuant to Section 201 of the New York City Charter, for an amendment of the Zoning Resolution of the City of New York, modifying APPENDIX F for the purpose of establishing a Mandatory Inclusionary Housing area, Borough of the Bronx, Community District 6, Council District 15.

Attachments:Calendar of the Subcommittee Meetings - June 1 and 2, 2021, May 27,
2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Calendar of the Zoning
Subcommittee and Land Use Meetings - June 16, 2021, June 17, 2021 -
Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report, Res. No.
1687, Hearing Transcript - Zoning 6-1-21, Hearing Transcript - Land Use
6-16-21

This Land Use Application was Hearing Held by Committee

Attachments:Calendar of the Subcommittee Meetings - June 1 and 2, 2021, May 27,
2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Calendar of the Zoning
Subcommittee and Land Use Meetings - June 16, 2021, June 17, 2021 -
Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report, Res. No.
1687, Hearing Transcript - Zoning 6-1-21, Hearing Transcript - Land Use
6-16-21

A motion was made that this Land Use Application be Approved by Committee with Companion Resolution approved by Roll Call.

- LU 0812-2021 Application number 20215029 SCM (860-Seat Primary and Intermediate School Facility) submitted pursuant to Section 1732 of the New York School Construction Authority Act, for approval of a proposed site selection for a new, approximately 860-Seat Primary and Intermediate School Facility located at 3761 10th Avenue (Block 2198, Lots 1 and 5), Borough of Manhattan, Council District 10, Community School District 6.
 - <u>Attachments:</u> Calendar of the Landmarks, Public Sitings and Dispositions Subcommittee Meeting - June 15, 2021, Calendar of the Zoning Subcommittee and Land Use Meetings - June 16, 2021, June 17, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report, Res. No. 1688, Hearing Transcript -Land Use 6-16-21

This Land Use Application was Hearing on P-C Item by Comm

Attachments: Calendar of the Landmarks, Public Sitings and Dispositions Subcommittee Meeting - June 15, 2021, Calendar of the Zoning Subcommittee and Land Use Meetings - June 16, 2021, June 17, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report, Res. No. 1688, Hearing Transcript -Land Use 6-16-21

A motion was made that this Land Use Application be P-C Item Approved by Committee with Companion Resolution approved by Roll Call.